TOWN OF FAIRFAX
SPECIAL MEETING STAFF REPORT
February 5, 2020

TO: Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Michele Gardner, Town Clerk&r

SUBJECT: Interview and discuss/consider appointment of applicant to the Fairfax Open
Space Committee

RECOMMENDATION

Interview applicant Jonathan Sicroff and make appointment as appropriate to the Fairfax Open
Space Committee (“FOSC”) to fill a vacancy.

DISCUSSION

There is currently a vacancy on the FOSC. Jonathan Sicroff, a Fairfax resident, has attended
at least one committee meeting. His application is attached.

ATTACHMENT

Application (redacted)

SPECIAL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM # 1



To: Mayor and Fairfax Town Council Date: | \ 4 l o

Please consider this as an application for appointment to:

Affordable Housing Committee
Climate Action Committee
Measure J Oversight Committee
Open Space Committee

Planning Commission

Parks and Recreation Commission
Tree Committee

Volunteer Board

Youth Commission

Marin Commission on Aging Representative
Other
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You must be a Fairfax resident to apply for all of the above except for
the Open Space Committee, which requires residency within the 94930 zip code area.

Name: \ C {,:,r .L\ C4 Ly % LN Q\g ‘g

Address: . _ , L . . \t—(;« A !“QC\\; . C_A 44930
Telephone please indicate home/cell/office): '

Email Address: ) .
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Please list the names of professional societies, clubs, and other organizations to which you belong.
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Briefly explain your interest in serving on this Board, Commission, or Committee.
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I attended a meeting Of the commltMch I am applying on (date) \ an 1% 2 O 1
.s +
)

Signature
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D/ Please return this completed, signed form to:

Town Clerk, Town of Fairfax
142 Bolinas Road
Fairfax, CA 94930

Your completed application will become a public record upon submittal to the Town.
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